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Thursby, Kim

From: Crandall, Scott <Scott.Crandall@Crystal-Clean.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2015 2:00 PM

To: Epost HWRS (Shared Mailbox)

Subject: RE: Ownership Transfer and Name Change from FCC Environmental Services, LLC, to

Heritage Crystal Clean, LLG;

Received

From: Thursby, Kim [mailto:Kim.Thursby@dep.state.fl.us] On Behalf Of Epost HWRS (Shared Mailbox)

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 2:45 PM

To: Crandall, Scott

Cc: Bahr, Tim; Baker, Bryan; McBride, Ashanti; Eldredge, Susan F.; Ashwood, Janet; Perrigan, Glen; Knauss, Elizabeth;
Patel, Ashwin; Kantor, Karen E.; Slone, Cheryl; 'Bernie.korzekwinski@cryatal-clean.com'; Morgan, Steve; Millington,
Gary; 'bastek.brian@epa.gov'; Breland, Jabe; Winston, Kathy; Bejnar, Tor; Glorioso, Vinnie; Chameli, David; Kothur,
Bheem; Tripp, Anthony

Subject: Ownership Transfer and Name Change from FCC Environmental Services, LLC, to Heritage Crystal Clean, LLC;

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental Protection’s
Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting section is forwarding the attached document to you by
electronic correspondence “e-correspondence” in lieu of a hard copy through the normal postal
service.

We ask that you verify receipt of this document by sending a “reply” message to

epost _hwrs@dep.state.fl.us. (An automatic “reply message” is not sufficient to verify receipt). If your
email address has changed or you anticipate that it will change in the future, please advise
accordingly in your reply. You may also update this information by contacting Kim Thursby at (850)
245-8792.

The attached document is in “pdf” format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to open
properly. You may download a free copy of this software at
www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html.

Your cooperation in helping us affect this process by replying as requested is greatly appreciated. If
you should have any questions about the attached document(s), please direct your questions to the
contact person listed in the correspondence.

Bryan Baker, P.G.
Environmental Administrator
Hazardous Waste Program & Permitting



The information contained in this e-mail communication and any attached documentation is intended only for
the exclusive use of the designated recipient(s). If the reader or recipient of this e-mail and any attached
documentation is not the intended recipient or an employee or agent of the intended recipient who is responsible
for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying
of this e-mail and any attached documentation is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and promptly delete the e-mail and any attached
documentation. This e-mail and any attached documentation may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, proprietary or otherwise protected by law. This notice serves as a confidentiality marking for the
purpose of any confidentiality or nondisclosure agreement. Receipt of this e-mail and the attached
documentation by anyone other than the intended recipient shall not be deemed a waiver of any rights of
confidentiality.



RICK SCOTT
FLoriDA DEPARTMENT OF GOVERNOR
ENnVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER LT. GOVERNOR

2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 JONATHAN P. STEVERSON
SECRETARY

May 20, 2015

SENT VIA E-MAIL
Scott.crandall@crystal-clean.com

Scott Crandall, Vice President, EH&S Director
Heritage Crystal Clean, LLC

105 S. Alexander Street

Plant City, Florida 33563

RE: Used Oil Permit Minor Modification: For Ownership Transfer and Name Change from FCC
Environmental Services, LLC, to Heritage Crystal Clean, LLC

Dear Mr. Crandall:

The Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has completed its review of the facility
ownership transfer and name change request letter dated January 26, 2015, DEP comments letter
dated March 04, 2015, and additional facility correspondence such as 8700-12FL Notification
Forms and DEP Financial Assurance Approval dated May 20, 2015 for ownership transfer and
name change from FCC Environmental Services, LLC to Heritage Crystal Clean, LLC. The
ownership transfer and name change is approved for the following facilities:

1. Ft. Pierce, Florida, FLO 000 346 304, Permit # 69806-HO-008; 69806-SO-009

2. Plant City, Florida, FLD 065 680 613, Permit # 30676-HO-007

3. Pompano Beach, Florida, FLD 984 262 410, Permit # 51348-HO-009; 51348-S0-010
4. Jacksonville, Florida, FLR 000 031 393, Permit # 203969-HO-005

There are no other changes to these permits.

These permit modifications becomes effective immediately. All other conditions of the permits
remain unchanged. This letter must be attached to the existing permits, and becomes part of
those permits. As Permittee, you have appellate rights as set forth in the enclosed Notice of

Rights.

If you have any questions, please contact Bheem Kothur at (850) 245-8781 or via e-mail:
bheem.kothur@dep.state.fl.us.

www.dep.state.fl.us



Scott Crandall, Vice President, EH&S Director
May 20, 2015
Page 2 of 2

Sincerely,

A7 for Tim J. Bahr

Tim J. Bahr, P.G., Program Administrator
Permitting & Compliance Assistance Program

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
On this date, pursuant to 8120.52(11), Florida Statutes, with the designated Department clerk,
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.

W ; o \. e
i 3 )

e, %’ May 20, 2015
CLERK DATE
TJB/bk
Enclosure

cc (with enclosure):

Ashanti McBride, OGC Tallahassee, ashanti.mcbride@dep.state.fl.us

Susan Eldredge, DEP Tallahassee, susan.eldredge@dep.state.fl.us

Janet Ashwood, DEP Tallahassee, janet.ashwood@dep.state.fl.us

Bryan Baker, DEP Tallahassee, bryan.baker@dep.state.fl.us

Glen Perrigan, DEP Tallahassee, glen.perrigan@dep.state.fl.us

Elizabeth Knauss, DEP Southwest District, Elizabeth.knauss@dep.state.fl.us
Ashwin Patel, DEP Northeast District, ashwin.patel @dep.state.fl.us

Karen Kantor, DEP Southeast District, karen.e.kantor@dep.state.fl.us

Cheryl Slone, Heritage - Crystal Clean, LLC, Cheryl.slone@crystal-clean.com
Bernie Korzekwinski, Heritage Crystal Clean, LLC, Bernie.korzekwinski@crystal-clean.com
Steve Morgan, DEP Southwest District, steve.morgan@dep.state.fl.us

Gary Millington, DEP Tallahassee, gary.millington@dep.state.fl.us

Brian Bastek, EPA Region 4, bastek.brian@epa.gov

Jabe Breland, DEP Northeast District, jabe.breland@dep.state.fl.us

Kathy Winston DEP Southeast District, Kathy.winston@dep.state.fl.us

Tor Bejnar, DEP Tallahassee, tor.bejnar@dep.state.fl.us

Vinnie Glorioso, Heritage - Crystal Clean, LLC, Vinnie.glorioso@crystal-clean.com
David Chameli, Heritage - Crystal Clean, LLC, david.chameli@crystal-clean.com




ENCLOSURE

NOTICE OF RIGHTS

If you dispute any issue of material fact raised by this permit modification, you have the
right to a formal administrative hearing pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120.57(1), Florida
Statutes (F.S.). At a formal hearing, you will have the opportunity to be represented by
counsel, to present evidence and argument on all issues involved, to conduct cross-
examination and submit rebuttal evidence, to submit proposed findings of fact and orders,
and to file exceptions to any order or hearing office’s recommended order.

If you do not dispute any issue of material fact raised by this permit modification, you have
the right to an informal administrative proceeding pursuant to Sections 120.569 and
120.57(2), E.S. If an informal proceeding is held, you will have the opportunity to be
represented by counsel, to present to the agency written or oral evidence in opposition to
the Department’s Order, or to present a written statement challenging the grounds upon
which the Department is justifying its proposed action.

If you desire a formal hearing or an informal proceeding, you must file a written “Petition
for Administrative Proceeding” within 21 days of receipt of this Order. The petition must
be in the form required by Rule 28-106.201(2) Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) A
petition is “filed” when it is received by the Department’s Agency Clerk, Office of General
Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000.

You will waive the right to a formal hearing or an informal proceeding if a Petition is not
filed with the Department within 21 days of the date you receive this permit modification.
If you file a written request for extension of time within the time limit and show good cause
for an extension, the Department may extend the time by issuing another written order.

Mediation is not available in the context of this Order.

A party who is adversely affected by this Order when it becomes Final is entitled to Judicial
Review pursuant to Section 120.68. F.S. Review proceedings are governed by the Florida
Rules of Appellate Procedure. Such proceedings are commenced by filing one copy of a
Notice of Appeal with the Agency Clerk, Department of Environmental Protection, Office of
General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000,
and a second copy, accompanied by filing fees prescribed by law, with the First District
Court of Appeal or with the District Court of Appeal in the Appellate District where the
party resides. The Notice of Appeal must be filed within 30 days of rendition of the Order
to be reviewed. The Order is rendered on the date it becomes Final. The Order becomes
Final on the letterhead date, unless a Petition for formal hearing or informal proceeding is
filed as outlined in this notice.
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